

6/26/2013 Web-site Committee minutes

Attending were the Webmaster (Bob), Co-chair (Carl), Sally, Delegate (Brian)

Bob shared his ongoing experience with the on-line Webmaster forum that has been ongoing since NERASSA.

We discussed possibilities to fill “dead” space on the home page when there aren’t many ongoing events. Some of the ideas were sections of the Area history, Committee descriptions, other...

We can explore this at a future date.

We finalized the updated descriptions for the Website, and the Webmaster. These will be forwarded to the Area Chair for submission to the Handbook/Guidelines Ad-hoc committee for inclusion in the next update.

Sally will draft the next definition for the Website Committee description. We will also draft and present a definition to the committee chair position.

The next meeting will be July 24, 2013 (This is the 4th Wednesday not the last).